






CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

MARCH 24, 2025 
 
 
 

March 24 
Council Meeting 
Monday, March 24, 2025 
6:30 p.m. Work Session – Conference Room 145, 
City Hall 
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
March 25 
Planning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, March 25, 2025 
7:00 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145,  
City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
March 29 
Family Fun Day  - TW Briscoe Park 
Saturday, March 29, 2025 
Food, Drink, Fun, Games, Music 
11 a.m. until 3:00 p.m. 
 
March 30 
Broadcast of 3/24/2025 Council Meeting 
Sunday, March 30, 2025 
Watch the broadcast on Comcast Channel 25 at 
6:30 pm 
 
April 1 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting  - TW 
Briscoe Park 
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 
6:00 p.m. –  Park Office 
 
April 4 
Parks & Recreation – Summer Camp Registration 
Opens 
Friday, April 1, 2025 
Register Online - 
https://snellville.recdesk.com/Community/Home 
 
 
 

April 8 
Board of Appeals Meeting - CANCELED 
Tuesday, April 8, 2025 
7:30 pm – Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
April 14 
Council Meeting 
Monday, April 14, 2025 
6:30 p.m. Work Session – Conference Room 145, 
City Hall 
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
April 16 
Downtown Development Authority Meeting 
Wednesday, April 16, 2025 
4:30 p.m. – 2nd Floor Conference Room 259 
 
April 20 
Broadcast of April 14, 2025 Council Meeting 
Sunday, April 20, 2025 
Watch the broadcast on Comcast Channel 25 at 
6:30 pm 
 
April 22 
Planning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, April 22, 2025 
7:00 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145,  
City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
April 26 
Parks & Recreation – Cool Cars at Briscoe 
Saturday, April 26, 2025 
TW Briscoe Park - 11 a.m. until 3:p.m. 
 
April 28 
Council Meeting 
Monday, April 28, 2025 
6:30 p.m. Work Session – Conference Room 145, 
City Hall 
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
 

https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
https://snellville.recdesk.com/Community/Home
https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
















Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  March 24, 2025 
 
CASE:  #RZ 24‐04 LUP 24‐02 – Summit Chase West 
 
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications  by  KJ  Luxury  Homes,  LLC  (applicant)  and  Summit  Chase  Country 
Club, Inc. (property owner) requesting to: 

a)  amend the Snellville 2045 Future Land Use Map from Park/Residential to 
Residential –Low Density; and, 

b)  amend  the  Official  Zoning Map  from  RS‐30  (Single‐family  Residential) 
District to RS‐5 (Single‐family Residential) District, 
 

For  a  150‐lot  single‐family  (detached)  subdivision  with  26.50±  acres  of  open 
space  including country club style tennis courts, swimming pool, clubhouse and 
other amenities for residents to enjoy on a 95.386± acre vacant golf course and 
country club site with a gross density of 1.57 lots per acre, situated along Green 
Turf Drive  and  Classic Drive,  3197  Classic Drive,  Snellville, Georgia  (Tax  Parcel 
5093 106).  
 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; and Real Property Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting and 
Recommendation:  February 25, 2025 (Denial of LUP 24‐02) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  March 10, 2025 (1st Reading)  

March 24, 2025 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance(s):  Attached 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
Case #RZ 24‐04 LUP 24‐02 – Summit Chase West 
March 24, 2025   
Page… 2 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (9‐10‐2024) 

 #RZ 24‐04 Rezoning Application (9‐10‐2024) 

 #LUP 24‐02 Land Use Plan Amendment Application (9‐10‐2024) 

 Sample Front Building Elevations (9‐10‐2024) 

 9‐10‐2024 Rezoning Site Plan (9‐10‐2024) 

 10‐17‐2024 Applicant Request to Table Oct 22nd Planning 
Commission Action (10‐17‐2024) 

 Oct 22 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (10‐23‐2024) 

 11‐26‐2024 Second Request to Table Dec 10th Planning Commission 
Action to Jan 28 2025 (11‐26‐2024) 

 Dec 10 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (12‐11‐2024) 

 1‐15‐2025 Third Request to Table Jan 28th Planning Commission 
Action to Feb 25 2025 (1‐16‐2025) 

 1‐17‐2025 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (1‐29‐2025) 

 Jan 28 2025 Planning Commission Case Report (1‐29‐2025) 

 1‐30‐2025 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (2‐3‐2025) 

 Feb 25 2025 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (2‐13‐
2025) 

 Feb 25 2025 Planning Commission Case Report (2‐26‐2025) 

 Unofficial Feb 25 2025 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (3‐7‐2025) 

 Mar 10 2025 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (3‐4‐2025) 

 3‐18‐2025 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (3‐20‐2025) 
 
 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/letter-of-intent-9-10-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/rz-24-04-rezoning-application-9-10-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/lup-24-02-land-use-plan-amend-9-10-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/sample-front-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/summit-chase-west-rs-5-submittal-r1.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/applicant-request-to-table-10-17-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-04-lup-24-02-10-23-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/second-request-to-table-pc-hearing-11-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-04-lup-24-02-12-11-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/third-request-to-table-pc-hearing-1-15-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/summt-chase-west-revised-site-plan-012725.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-04-lup-24-02-01-29-2025-1.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/stamped-rcvd-jan-31-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/rz-24-04-lup-24-02-staff-report-2-13-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-04-lup-24-02-03-03-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/rz-24-04-lup-24-02-staff-report-3-4-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-04%20LUP%2024-02/summit-chase-rs-5-zoning-3-17-25-combined.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


L.L.
100

L.L.
93

N/F
DONALD VAN BRITT
FRANKIE D. BRITT

DB 12134, PG. 179
PB 26, PG. 257

PARCEL ID: 5094 060
ZONED RS-180

L.L.
93

L.L.
94

L.L.
67

L.L.
68

L.L.
93

L.L.
68

L.L.
69

L.L.
92

L.L.
99

L.L.
94

L.L.
93

L.L.
94

L.L.
68

L.L.
93

GORE
(OWNER UNKNOWN)

N/F
DONALD VAN BRITT
FRANKIE D. BRITT

DB 12134, PG. 179
PB 26, PG. 257

PARCEL ID: 5094 060
ZONED RS-180

L.L.
93

L.L.
94

L.L.
67

L.L.
68

L.L.
93

L.L.
68

L.L.
69

L.L.
92

L.L.
100

L.L.
99

L.L.
93

L.L.
94

L.L.
93

L.L.
94

BEAVER CREEK LANE

(50' R/W)

GREEN TURF DRIVE(60' R/W)

TI
M

BE
RL

IN
E 

TR
AC

E

(5
0' 

R/
W

)

ALTA RIDGE W
AY

(50' R/W)

ZERM
ATT W

AY

(60' R/W
)

G
A

R
M

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

(60' R
/W

)

SOUTHWIND COURT

(60' R/W
)

TEMPLE JOHNSON ROAD

VARIABLE WIDTH R/W

CLASSIC DRIVE
(50' R/W)

L.
L. 68

L.
L. 93

BE
AV

ER
 C

RE
EK

 L
AN

E

(5
0' 

R/
W

)

N/F
LEE A. COCHRAN

JENNIFER L. COCHRAN
DB 56292, PG. 690

PB 26, PG. 257
PARCEL ID: 5094 059

ZONED RS-180

N/F
DAVID F. EMANUEL

KATHLEEN A. EMANUEL
(DB 2852, PG. 456)

(PB 26, PG 257)

N
/F

R
O

SE
B

U
D

 R
E

A
G

R
O

U
P,

 L
L

C
D

B
 5

06
31

, P
G

. 1
91

PA
R

C
EL

 ID
: 5

09
4 

05
7

ZO
N

ED
 R

S-
18

0

N
/F

JE
A

N
N

E
T

T
E

FO
W

L
E

R
D

B
 5

32
97

, P
G

. 1
15

PA
R

C
EL

 ID
: 5

09
4 

03
9

ZO
N

ED
 R

S-
18

0

N
/F

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
 C

O
K

E
R

R
O

B
E

R
T

 L
. C

O
K

E
R

, S
R

.
D

B
 5

51
01

, P
G

. 2
64

PA
R

C
EL

 ID
: 5

09
4 

03
1

N
/F

M
A

R
V

IN
 D

O
U

G
L

A
S

D
R

IV
E

R
, J

R
. &

K
E

L
L

IE
 C

O
R

N
D

R
IV

E
R

D
B

 5
61

99
, P

G
. 5

90
PA

R
C

EL
 ID

: 5
09

4 
03

8
ZO

N
ED

 R
S-

18
0 N

/F
SU

M
M

IT
 C

H
A

SE
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

, I
N

C
.

(D
B

 1
91

6,
 P

G
. 2

37
)

(D
B

 1
50

39
, P

G
. 7

4)
PA

R
C

EL
 ID

:
A

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

50
93

 1
06

50
94

 1
61

50
99

 1
80

SUMMIT CHASE
STEEPLE CHASE SECTION

(PB 26, PG 164)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)

BL
OC

K 
"D

"

BLOCK "C"

TIMBERLINE
UNIT ONE

(PB 46, PG 188)

BLOCK "B"

BL
OC

K 
"B

"
(P

B 
46

, P
G 

18
8)

BLOCK "B"

(PB 62, PG 181)

BLOCK "D"

 SUMMIT  CHASE
UNIT TWO

SECTION TWO
PB 15, PG. 293

SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

N/F
SUMMIT CHASE

COUNTRY CLUB, INC.
(DB 1916, PG. 237)

PARCEL ID:
A PORTION OF 5093 106

ZONED RS-180

N/F
BALLANTRY PMC

SUMMIT CHASE, LLC
(DB 57832, PG 323)

(PB 147, PG 42)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

MISTY RIVER ESTATES
UNIT ONE

(PB 62, PG 181)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

M
IS

TY
 R

IV
ER

 E
ST

AT
ES

UN
IT

 O
NE

(P
B 

62
, P

G 
18

1)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

M
AG

NE
TI
C

0200 200 400 800100

GV

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

LE
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUNNEL UNDER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-TIE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUNNEL UNDER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-TIE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°31'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
810.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°00'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
215.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°00'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°27'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
592.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°31'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°31'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
715.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°28'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°33'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°31'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
354.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°33'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
539.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°03'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°28'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°17'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°34'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75°34'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°27'31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°24'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°05'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
275.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°33'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°48'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°58'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
524.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°54'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°35'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°23'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°36'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°36'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
728.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°34'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°04'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°54'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°01'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°21'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
842.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°28'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°33'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENITY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°29'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°18'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
665.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ELECTRIC GATE WITH KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE FIRE ACCESS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFFECTED BY EXCEPTION #18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER MGSMG LAND LLC 3440 LASSITER FALLS DR NE MARIETTA, GA 30062  GA 30062 62 (678) 227-8952 ) 227-8952 CONTACT: KAMRAN JALALI EMAIL: kamran@kjluxuryhomes.com ENGINEER ACR ENGINEERING, INC. 600 PINNACLE COURT, SUITE 685 NORCROSS, GEORGIA 30071 (678) 291-0000 CONTACT: ABBAS HEIDARI EMAIL:ABBAS@ACRENGINEERS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS 3197 CLASSIC DRIVE SNELLVILLE, GA 30078 PARCEL# 5093 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM MAP 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
According to F.I.R.M. Community Panel 13135C0139F and 13135C0130F

AutoCAD SHX Text
dated  September 29, 2006, no portion of this Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
lies within a designated flood plain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL 139&130 OF 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP NUMBER 13135C0139F & 13135C0130F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP DATED: SEPTEMBER 29, 2006

AutoCAD SHX Text
Athens Hwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosebud Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temple Johnson Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stephens Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brushy Fork Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Athens Hwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brooks Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Turf Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brooks Ct

AutoCAD SHX Text
Summit Chase Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Timberline Trce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beaver Creek Ln

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garmon Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zermatt Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sumitt Glen DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sumitt Place DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alta Ridge Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS: FRONT YARD = 40 FEET SIDE YARD = 10 FEET (STREET 25')  REAR YARD = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN AREA: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.386 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM HEATED AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400 S.F. (2 CAR GARAGE MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
126 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DENSITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32 LOTS/AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVDED OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.1 A.C. (30.0%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.08 AC. (20.0%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RECREATIONAL AREA: 6% (5.72 AC.) PROVIDED RECREATIONAL AREA: 12% (11.8 AC.)



BLOCK "D"

BLOCK "B"

BLOCK "B"
(PB 46, PG 188)

BLO
CK

 "D
"

BEAVER CREEK
 LANE

(50' R/W
)

ALTA RIDGE W
AY

(50' R/W
)

L.L.
68

L.L.
93

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

BEAVER CREEK LANE

MAGNETIC

050 50 100 20025

MAGNETIC

GV

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

LE
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,927 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.441 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,070 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,057 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,232 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,720 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,682 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,190 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,672 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,153 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,527 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,504 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,404 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,305 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,438 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,964 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,495 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,452 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,452 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,431 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,341 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,355 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,030 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,379 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
45' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,494 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,090 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,792 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,532 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,510 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,362 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,727 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,603 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
169'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
182'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197'

AutoCAD SHX Text
198'

AutoCAD SHX Text
198'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATIONS OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPES ARE PRELIMINARY AND WILL MODIFY DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025



SU
M

M
IT C

H
A

SE
STEEPLE C

H
A

SE SEC
TIO

N
(PB

 26, PG
 164)

TIMBERLINE
UNIT ONE

(PB 46, PG 188)

(PB 59, PG 279)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

MAGNETIC

050 50 100 20025

GV

MAGNETIC

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

LE
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,196 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,305 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,898 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,698 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,024 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,351 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,678 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,105 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,096 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,802 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,339 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,996 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,974 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,574 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,045 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,414 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,838 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,205 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,255 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,881 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,090 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,051 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,485 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ELECTRIC GATE WITH KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE FIRE ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,494 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,291 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,371 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,106 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,597 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,180 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,110 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,376 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,206 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
174'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
189'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
163'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
172'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATIONS OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPES ARE PRELIMINARY AND WILL MODIFY DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025



G
R

EEN
 TU

R
F D

R
IV

E
(60' R/W

)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

N/F
DAVID F. EMANUEL

KATHLEEN A. EMANUEL
(DB 2852, PG. 456)

(PB 26, PG 257)

MAGNETIC

050 50 100 20025

GV

MAGNETIC

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

L E
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
996

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,224 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,871 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,740 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,442 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,970 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,126 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
992

AutoCAD SHX Text
994

AutoCAD SHX Text
996

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1006

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.1 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,080 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENITY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFFECTED BY EXCEPTION #18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,136 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,888 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,960 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,402 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,942 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,050 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATIONS OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPES ARE PRELIMINARY AND WILL MODIFY DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025



MISTY RIVER ESTATES
UNIT ONE

(PB 62, PG 181)

BLOCK "D"

BLOCK "B"

(PB 62, PG 181)

BLO
CK

 "D
"

BEAVER CREEK
 LANE

(50' R/W
)

ZERMATT W
AY

(60' R/W)

MISTY RIVER ESTATES
UNIT ONE

(PB 62, PG 181)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

MISTY FAIRWAYS
UNIT ONE

(PB 59, PG 279)

BEAVER CREEK LANE

(50' R/W)

MAGNETIC

050 50 100 20025

GV

MAGNETIC

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

LE
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,232 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,720 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,682 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,190 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,672 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,153 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,828 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,824 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,667 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,259 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,699 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,541 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.43 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,875 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,219 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,143 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,690 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,089 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,121 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,285 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,035 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,076 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
992

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,482 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,971 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,431 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,341 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,355 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,030 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,379 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,362 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,727 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,966 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,997 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21,807 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,696 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,105 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,418 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
198'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
249'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
242'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATIONS OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPES ARE PRELIMINARY AND WILL MODIFY DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025



SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)

B
LO

C
K

 "C
"

SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

MISTY RIVER ESTATES
UNIT ONE

(PB 62, PG 181)

SUMMIT CHASE

(PB 28, PG 199)
SOUTHWIND SECTION

(PB 28, PG 199)

MAGNETIC

050 50 100 20025

GV

MAGNETIC

PROFESSIONAL

A

NO. 20748

PROFESSIONAL

RK
MA.

G

A

M
A

I L

NO. 20748

GRO
E I

L E
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
994

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
992

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,720 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,682 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,828 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,824 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,667 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,143 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,690 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,089 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,121 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,136 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,152 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,183 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,199 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,188 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,871 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,330 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.43 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,579 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,650 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,201 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,015 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
992

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
982

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,504 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,482 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,971 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,993 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,696 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,105 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,168 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,830 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,418 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,075 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
249'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
242'

AutoCAD SHX Text
234'

AutoCAD SHX Text
227'

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
151'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN L.L. 68 AND 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT CHASE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 PINNACLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORCROSS, GA 30071

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (678) 291-0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (678) 291-6887

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTA COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24022E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 18, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER MGSMG LAND LLC 3440 LASSITER FALLS DR NE MARIETTA, GA 30062  GA 30062 62 (678) 227-8952 ) 227-8952 CONTACT: KAMRAN JALALI EMAIL: kamran@kjluxuryhomes.com ENGINEER ACR ENGINEERING, INC. 600 PINNACLE COURT, SUITE 685 NORCROSS, GEORGIA 30071 (678) 291-0000 CONTACT: ABBAS HEIDARI EMAIL:ABBAS@ACRENGINEERS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS 3197 CLASSIC DRIVE SNELLVILLE, GA 30078 PARCEL# 5093 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
Athens Hwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosebud Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temple Johnson Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stephens Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brushy Fork Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Athens Hwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brooks Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Turf Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brooks Ct

AutoCAD SHX Text
Summit Chase Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Timberline Trce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beaver Creek Ln

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garmon Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zermatt Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sumitt Glen DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sumitt Place DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alta Ridge Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDEX   TITLE   SHEET NO.  SHEET NO.   MASTER PLAN       1     1  SITE PLAN      2-6   2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT DESCRIPTION FOR SUMMIT CHASE WEST ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th AND BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th BEING IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th IN LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th LAND LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th LOTS 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  66 & 93 OF THE 5th 66 & 93 OF THE 5th  & 93 OF THE 5th & 93 OF THE 5th  93 OF THE 5th 93 OF THE 5th  OF THE 5th OF THE 5th  THE 5th THE 5th  5th 5th DISTRICT, CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  MORE PARTICULARLY MORE PARTICULARLY  PARTICULARLY PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  AT A IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC AT A IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  A IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC A IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC IRON PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC PIN FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC FOUND (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC (BENT) LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC LOCATED AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC AT COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC COMMON CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC CORNER OF BALLANTRY PMC  OF BALLANTRY PMC OF BALLANTRY PMC  BALLANTRY PMC BALLANTRY PMC  PMC PMC PROPERTY, DAVID F. EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  DAVID F. EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING DAVID F. EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  F. EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING F. EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING EMANUEL PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING PROPERTY AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING AND SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING SUMMIY CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING CHASE WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING WEST, SAID IRON PIN BEING  SAID IRON PIN BEING SAID IRON PIN BEING  IRON PIN BEING IRON PIN BEING  PIN BEING PIN BEING  BEING BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 BEGINNING; THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 THENCE FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 POINT OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53 OF BEGINNING, NORTH 53  BEGINNING, NORTH 53 BEGINNING, NORTH 53  NORTH 53 NORTH 53  53 53 DEGREE 03 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  03 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 03 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 148.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A WEST A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 539.44 FEET TO A  OF 539.44 FEET TO A OF 539.44 FEET TO A  539.44 FEET TO A 539.44 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00 WEST A DISTANCE OF 200.00  A DISTANCE OF 200.00 A DISTANCE OF 200.00  DISTANCE OF 200.00 DISTANCE OF 200.00  OF 200.00 OF 200.00  200.00 200.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE DEGREES 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 33 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  WEST A DISTANCE WEST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 90.21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  90.21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A 90.21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A SOUTH 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A 76 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST A  17 SECONDS WEST A 17 SECONDS WEST A  SECONDS WEST A SECONDS WEST A  WEST A WEST A  A A DISTANCE OF 354.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  OF 354.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 OF 354.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  354.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 354.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 POINT; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 43  28 MINUTES 43 28 MINUTES 43  MINUTES 43 MINUTES 43  43 43 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  WEST A DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  A DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES A DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES DISTANCE OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES OF 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 710.62 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES NORTH 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 58 DEGREES 17 MINUTES  DEGREES 17 MINUTES DEGREES 17 MINUTES  17 MINUTES 17 MINUTES  MINUTES MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  WEST A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES WEST A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES A DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES DISTANCE OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES OF 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 280.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES POINT; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES  SOUTH 70 DEGREES SOUTH 70 DEGREES  70 DEGREES 70 DEGREES  DEGREES DEGREES 34 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 WEST A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 A DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 DISTANCE OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 OF 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 380.00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75  THENCE SOUTH 75 THENCE SOUTH 75  SOUTH 75 SOUTH 75  75 75 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  34 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 34 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 514.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE SOUTH 23 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  23 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A 23 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  DEGREES 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A DEGREES 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A 27 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A 31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A WEST A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 184.83 FEET TO A  OF 184.83 FEET TO A OF 184.83 FEET TO A  184.83 FEET TO A 184.83 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  THENCE SOUTH 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 THENCE SOUTH 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  SOUTH 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 SOUTH 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 66 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 59 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24 EAST A DISTANCE OF 813.24  A DISTANCE OF 813.24 A DISTANCE OF 813.24  DISTANCE OF 813.24 DISTANCE OF 813.24  OF 813.24 OF 813.24  813.24 813.24 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SOUTH 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 27 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE DEGREES 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 36 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 09 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  EAST A DISTANCE EAST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 129.45 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  129.45 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A 129.45 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A SOUTH 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A 29 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DEGREES 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A 05 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A  48 SECONDS WEST A 48 SECONDS WEST A  SECONDS WEST A SECONDS WEST A  WEST A WEST A  A A DISTANCE OF 275.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  OF 275.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 OF 275.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  275.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 275.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 THENCE SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 SOUTH 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 53 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 39  33 MINUTES 39 33 MINUTES 39  MINUTES 39 MINUTES 39  39 39 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 WEST A DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  A DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 A DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 DISTANCE OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 OF 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 126.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 NORTH 72 DEGREES 48  72 DEGREES 48 72 DEGREES 48  DEGREES 48 DEGREES 48  48 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 A DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 DISTANCE OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 OF 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  POINT; THENCE NORTH 58 POINT; THENCE NORTH 58  THENCE NORTH 58 THENCE NORTH 58  NORTH 58 NORTH 58  58 58 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  58 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 58 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 524.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A 54 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A WEST A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET TO A  OF 173.88 FEET TO A OF 173.88 FEET TO A  173.88 FEET TO A 173.88 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 NORTH 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 72 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 48 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31 WEST A DISTANCE OF 785.31  A DISTANCE OF 785.31 A DISTANCE OF 785.31  DISTANCE OF 785.31 DISTANCE OF 785.31  OF 785.31 OF 785.31  785.31 785.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET HAVING A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET A RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET RADIUS OF 434.26 FEET  OF 434.26 FEET OF 434.26 FEET  434.26 FEET 434.26 FEET  FEET FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST NORTH 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST 33 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST DEGREES 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST 26 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST  21 SECONDS EAST 21 SECONDS EAST  SECONDS EAST SECONDS EAST  EAST EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO A CHORD DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  CHORD DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO CHORD DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO OF 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO 126.16 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO AN ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO ARC DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 126.61 FEET TO  OF 126.61 FEET TO OF 126.61 FEET TO  126.61 FEET TO 126.61 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 NORTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 05 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 MINUTES 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 14SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00 EAST A DISTANCE OF 92.00  A DISTANCE OF 92.00 A DISTANCE OF 92.00  DISTANCE OF 92.00 DISTANCE OF 92.00  OF 92.00 OF 92.00  92.00 92.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 64 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE DEGREES 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 54 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 37 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  EAST A DISTANCE EAST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 150.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  150.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A 150.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A NORTH 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A 25 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A DEGREES 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A 04 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST A  12 SECONDS EAST A 12 SECONDS EAST A  SECONDS EAST A SECONDS EAST A  EAST A EAST A  A A DISTANCE OF 290.09 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  OF 290.09 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 OF 290.09 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  290.09 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 290.09 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 POINT; THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 THENCE NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 NORTH 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 60 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 43  34 MINUTES 43 34 MINUTES 43  MINUTES 43 MINUTES 43  43 43 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  EAST A DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 EAST A DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  A DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 A DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 DISTANCE OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 OF 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 292.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 POINT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  NORTH 74 DEGREES 36 NORTH 74 DEGREES 36  74 DEGREES 36 74 DEGREES 36  DEGREES 36 DEGREES 36  36 36 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  17 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 17 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 EAST A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 A DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 DISTANCE OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 OF 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 728.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  POINT; THENCE NORTH 11 POINT; THENCE NORTH 11  THENCE NORTH 11 THENCE NORTH 11  NORTH 11 NORTH 11  11 11 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  36 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 36 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 19 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 159.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE NORTH 53 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  53 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A 53 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  DEGREES 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A DEGREES 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A 23 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A 41 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A WEST A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 630.18 FEET TO A  OF 630.18 FEET TO A OF 630.18 FEET TO A  630.18 FEET TO A 630.18 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  NORTH 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 NORTH 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 88 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 06 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 59 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97 WEST A DISTANCE OF 264.97  A DISTANCE OF 264.97 A DISTANCE OF 264.97  DISTANCE OF 264.97 DISTANCE OF 264.97  OF 264.97 OF 264.97  264.97 264.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE SOUTH 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 26 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE DEGREES 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 35 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 13 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE  WEST A DISTANCE WEST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 890.06 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  890.06 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 890.06 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF  HAVING A RADIUS OF HAVING A RADIUS OF  A RADIUS OF A RADIUS OF  RADIUS OF RADIUS OF  OF OF 343.21 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 BEARING OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 OF SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 SOUTH 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 28 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 56  38 MINUTES 56 38 MINUTES 56  MINUTES 56 MINUTES 56  56 56 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF A CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF CHORD DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 42.66 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  AN ARC DISTANCE OF AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ARC DISTANCE OF ARC DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 42.69 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A  14 SECONDS WEST A 14 SECONDS WEST A  SECONDS WEST A SECONDS WEST A  WEST A WEST A  A A DISTANCE OF 151.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  OF 151.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS OF 151.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  151.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS 151.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS SOUTH 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS 25 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS DEGREES 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS 05 MINUTES 14 SECONDS  MINUTES 14 SECONDS MINUTES 14 SECONDS  14 SECONDS 14 SECONDS  SECONDS SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  A DISTANCE OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT A DISTANCE OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  DISTANCE OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT DISTANCE OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT OF 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT 186.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT A CURVE TO THE RIGHT  CURVE TO THE RIGHT CURVE TO THE RIGHT  TO THE RIGHT TO THE RIGHT  THE RIGHT THE RIGHT  RIGHT RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  A RADIUS OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES A RADIUS OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  RADIUS OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES RADIUS OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES OF 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES 384.26 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES BEARING OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES OF SOUTH 33 DEGREES  SOUTH 33 DEGREES SOUTH 33 DEGREES  33 DEGREES 33 DEGREES  DEGREES DEGREES 09 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  31 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN 31 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN A CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN CHORD DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN DISTANCE OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN OF 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN 107.90 ALONG SAID ARC AN  ALONG SAID ARC AN ALONG SAID ARC AN  SAID ARC AN SAID ARC AN  ARC AN ARC AN  AN AN ARC DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 POINT; THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 NORTH 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 43 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 01  54 MINUTES 01 54 MINUTES 01  MINUTES 01 MINUTES 01  01 01 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  WEST A DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 WEST A DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  A DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 A DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 DISTANCE OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 OF 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 188.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  NORTH 18 DEGREES 01 NORTH 18 DEGREES 01  18 DEGREES 01 18 DEGREES 01  DEGREES 01 DEGREES 01  01 01 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  18 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 18 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 EAST A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 A DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 DISTANCE OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 OF 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 783.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  POINT; THENCE NORTH 26 POINT; THENCE NORTH 26  THENCE NORTH 26 THENCE NORTH 26  NORTH 26 NORTH 26  26 26 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  31 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 31 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EAST A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 810.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  81 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; 81 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; DEGREES 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; 00 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; EAST A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; A DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; DISTANCE OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT; OF 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  215.09 FEET TO A POINT; 215.09 FEET TO A POINT;  FEET TO A POINT; FEET TO A POINT;  TO A POINT; TO A POINT;  A POINT; A POINT;  POINT; POINT; THENCE NORTH 17 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  NORTH 17 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO NORTH 17 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  17 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO 17 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO 10 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO EAST A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 166.00 FEET TO  OF 166.00 FEET TO OF 166.00 FEET TO  166.00 FEET TO 166.00 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 SOUTH 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 69 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78 EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.78  A DISTANCE OF 49.78 A DISTANCE OF 49.78  DISTANCE OF 49.78 DISTANCE OF 49.78  OF 49.78 OF 49.78  49.78 49.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 74 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE DEGREES 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 29 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 50 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  EAST A DISTANCE EAST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 110.17 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  110.17 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A 110.17 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A SOUTH 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A 07 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A 00 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST A  10 SECONDS WEST A 10 SECONDS WEST A  SECONDS WEST A SECONDS WEST A  WEST A WEST A  A A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 SOUTH 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 02 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58  27 MINUTES 58 27 MINUTES 58  MINUTES 58 MINUTES 58  58 58 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  A DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 A DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 DISTANCE OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 OF 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 148.27 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21 SOUTH 61 DEGREES 21  61 DEGREES 21 61 DEGREES 21  DEGREES 21 DEGREES 21  21 21 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 EAST A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 A DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 DISTANCE OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 OF 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 842.07 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  POINT; THENCE NORTH 83 POINT; THENCE NORTH 83  THENCE NORTH 83 THENCE NORTH 83  NORTH 83 NORTH 83  83 83 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  27 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 27 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 38 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EAST A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 592.31 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE NORTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A WEST A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 156.46 FEET TO A  OF 156.46 FEET TO A OF 156.46 FEET TO A  156.46 FEET TO A 156.46 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT;  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET   THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET A RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET RADIUS OF 754.62 FEET  OF 754.62 FEET OF 754.62 FEET  754.62 FEET 754.62 FEET  FEET FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST BEARING OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST OF NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST NORTH 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST 17 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST DEGREES 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST 48 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST  59 SECONDS WEST 59 SECONDS WEST  SECONDS WEST SECONDS WEST  WEST WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO A CHORD DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  CHORD DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO CHORD DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO OF 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO 204.93 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO AN ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO ARC DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 205.57 FEET TO  OF 205.57 FEET TO OF 205.57 FEET TO  205.57 FEET TO 205.57 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  POINT; THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 POINT; THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 NORTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 44 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  A DISTANCE OF 61.30 A DISTANCE OF 61.30  DISTANCE OF 61.30 DISTANCE OF 61.30  OF 61.30 OF 61.30  61.30 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET  OF 100.00 FEET OF 100.00 FEET  100.00 FEET 100.00 FEET  FEET FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST NORTH 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST 79 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST DEGREES 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST 57 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST  47 SECONDS EAST 47 SECONDS EAST  SECONDS EAST SECONDS EAST  EAST EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A A CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A OF 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A 50.00 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A AN ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A ARC DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET TO A  OF 50.54 FEET TO A OF 50.54 FEET TO A  50.54 FEET TO A 50.54 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 10 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30  A DISTANCE OF 61.30 A DISTANCE OF 61.30  DISTANCE OF 61.30 DISTANCE OF 61.30  OF 61.30 OF 61.30  61.30 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET HAVING A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET A RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET RADIUS OF 704.62 FEET  OF 704.62 FEET OF 704.62 FEET  704.62 FEET 704.62 FEET  FEET FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST BEARING OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST OF SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST SOUTH 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST 17 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST DEGREES 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST 46 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST  59 SECONDS EAST 59 SECONDS EAST  SECONDS EAST SECONDS EAST  EAST EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO A CHORD DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  CHORD DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO CHORD DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO OF 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO 191.36 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO AN ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO ARC DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 191.95 FEET TO  OF 191.95 FEET TO OF 191.95 FEET TO  191.95 FEET TO 191.95 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 SOUTH 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 25 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 37 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 14 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32 EAST A DISTANCE OF 158.32  A DISTANCE OF 158.32 A DISTANCE OF 158.32  DISTANCE OF 158.32 DISTANCE OF 158.32  OF 158.32 OF 158.32  158.32 158.32 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 62 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 24 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  EAST A DISTANCE EAST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 190.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  190.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A 190.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A POINT; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A NORTH 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A 86 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A DEGREES 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A 31 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST A  24 SECONDS EAST A 24 SECONDS EAST A  SECONDS EAST A SECONDS EAST A  EAST A EAST A  A A DISTANCE OF 715.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  OF 715.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 OF 715.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  715.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 715.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 SOUTH 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 76 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36  28 MINUTES 36 28 MINUTES 36  MINUTES 36 MINUTES 36  36 36 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 140.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 THENCE SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00 SOUTH 10 DEGREES 00  10 DEGREES 00 10 DEGREES 00  DEGREES 00 DEGREES 00  00 00 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 44 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 EAST A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 A DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 DISTANCE OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 OF 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 61.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 A POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  POINT; THENCE NORTH 18 POINT; THENCE NORTH 18  THENCE NORTH 18 THENCE NORTH 18  NORTH 18 NORTH 18  18 18 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  28 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 28 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 36 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DISTANCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE OF 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 222.16 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE FEET TO A POINT; THENCE  TO A POINT; THENCE TO A POINT; THENCE  A POINT; THENCE A POINT; THENCE  POINT; THENCE POINT; THENCE  THENCE THENCE NORTH 62 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  62 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A 62 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  DEGREES 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A DEGREES 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A 50 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A 40 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A EAST A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 130.94 FEET TO A  OF 130.94 FEET TO A OF 130.94 FEET TO A  130.94 FEET TO A 130.94 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED HAVING A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED A RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED RADIUS OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED OF 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  311.55 FEET SUBTENDED 311.55 FEET SUBTENDED  FEET SUBTENDED FEET SUBTENDED  SUBTENDED SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD OF NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD NORTH 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD 59 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD DEGREES 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD 30 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD 59 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD  EAST AND A CHORD EAST AND A CHORD  AND A CHORD AND A CHORD  A CHORD A CHORD  CHORD CHORD DISTANCE OF 246.75 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  OF 246.75 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; OF 246.75 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  246.75 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; 246.75 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; AN ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; ARC DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; DISTANCE OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT; OF 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  253.70 FEET TO A POINT; 253.70 FEET TO A POINT;  FEET TO A POINT; FEET TO A POINT;  TO A POINT; TO A POINT;  A POINT; A POINT;  POINT; POINT; THENCE NORTH 35 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  NORTH 35 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO NORTH 35 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  35 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO 35 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO DEGREES 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO 29 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO 35 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO DISTANCE OF 18.19 FEET TO  OF 18.19 FEET TO OF 18.19 FEET TO  18.19 FEET TO 18.19 FEET TO  FEET TO FEET TO  TO TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 SOUTH 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 62 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 06 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46 EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.46  A DISTANCE OF 30.46 A DISTANCE OF 30.46  DISTANCE OF 30.46 DISTANCE OF 30.46  OF 30.46 OF 30.46  30.46 30.46 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02 HAVING A RADIUS OF 1662.02  A RADIUS OF 1662.02 A RADIUS OF 1662.02  RADIUS OF 1662.02 RADIUS OF 1662.02  OF 1662.02 OF 1662.02  1662.02 1662.02 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS BEARING OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS OF SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS SOUTH 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS 67 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS  MINUTES 34 SECONDS MINUTES 34 SECONDS  34 SECONDS 34 SECONDS  SECONDS SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 A CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 CHORD DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 DISTANCE OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 OF 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 248.74 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97 ARC DISTANCE OF 248.97  DISTANCE OF 248.97 DISTANCE OF 248.97  OF 248.97 OF 248.97  248.97 248.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE POINT; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 71 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE DEGREES 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 18 MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 04 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE  EAST A DISTANCE EAST A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 665.41 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  665.41 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 665.41 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF A POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF POINT; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF  HAVING A RADIUS OF HAVING A RADIUS OF  A RADIUS OF A RADIUS OF  RADIUS OF RADIUS OF  OF OF 261.48 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 BY A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 BEARING OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 OF SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 SOUTH 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 53 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47  00 MINUTES 47 00 MINUTES 47  MINUTES 47 MINUTES 47  47 47 SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF A CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF CHORD DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF 164.10 ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF ALONG SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF SAID ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF ARC AN ARC DISTANCE OF  AN ARC DISTANCE OF AN ARC DISTANCE OF  ARC DISTANCE OF ARC DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 166.92 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A THENCE SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A SOUTH 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A 34 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A DEGREES 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A 43 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST A  31 SECONDS EAST A 31 SECONDS EAST A  SECONDS EAST A SECONDS EAST A  EAST A EAST A  A A DISTANCE OF 146.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  OF 146.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 OF 146.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  146.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 146.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 SOUTH 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 55 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 29  16 MINUTES 29 16 MINUTES 29  MINUTES 29 MINUTES 29  29 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  WEST A DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 WEST A DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  A DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 A DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 DISTANCE OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 OF 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 205.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 TO A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 A POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 POINT; THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34 THENCE NORH 39 DEGREES 34  NORH 39 DEGREES 34 NORH 39 DEGREES 34  39 DEGREES 34 39 DEGREES 34  DEGREES 34 DEGREES 34  34 34 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  11 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 11 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 WEST A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 A DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 DISTANCE OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 OF 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 148.78 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57  THENCE SOUTH 57 THENCE SOUTH 57  SOUTH 57 SOUTH 57  57 57 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  29 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT 29 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT WEST A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT A DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT DISTANCE OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT 702.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  FEET TO THE TRUE POINT FEET TO THE TRUE POINT  TO THE TRUE POINT TO THE TRUE POINT  THE TRUE POINT THE TRUE POINT  TRUE POINT TRUE POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINS 4,155,027 SQUARE FEET, BEING 95.386 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATIONS OF SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPES ARE PRELIMINARY AND WILL MODIFY DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GA. MILITIA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-T- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-TV- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-G- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ST- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
--- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-912- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT      

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YI  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROP. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED CONTOURS (SOLID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING CONTOURS (DASHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HEAD WALL (     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT (  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLUGGED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELEVATION (ELEV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (  ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN SET ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON PIN FOUND ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS: FRONT YARD = 40 FEET SIDE YARD = 10 FEET (STREET 25')  REAR YARD = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN AREA: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.386 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM HEATED AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400 S.F. (2 CAR GARAGE MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
126 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DENSITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32 LOTS/AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVDED OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.1 A.C. (30.0%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.08 AC. (20.0%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RECREATIONAL AREA: 6% (5.72 AC.) PROVIDED RECREATIONAL AREA: 12% (11.8 AC.)



 

ORD 2025-xx  Page 1 of 4 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE LUP 24-02/ RZ 24-04 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO GRANT/ DENY THE APPLICATION A) TO AMEND THE 
SNELLVILLE 2045 FUTURE LAND USE MAP FROM PARK/RESIDENTIAL TO 
RESIDENTIAL –LOW DENSITY; AND, B) AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
FROM RS-30 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT TO RS-5 (SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT FOR A 150-LOT SINGLE-FAMILY 
(DETACHED) SUBDIVISION AND 26.50± ACRES OF OPEN SPACE INCLUDING 
COUNTRY CLUB STYLE TENNIS COURTS, SWIMMING POOL, CLUBHOUSE 
AND OTHER AMENITIES FOR RESIDENTS TO ENJOY ON A 95.386± ACRE 
VACANT, UNUSED GOLF COURSE AND COUNTRY CLUB SITE WITH A GROSS 
DENSITY OF 1.57 LOTS PER ACRE, SITUATED ALONG GREEN TURF DRIVE 
AND CLASSIC DRIVE, 3197 CLASSIC DRIVE, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA (TAX 
PARCEL 5093 106). 
 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 24-04/ LUP 24-02 
 
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER: KJ Luxury Homes, LLC (applicant) and 

Summit Chase Country Club, Inc. (property 
owner) 

 
LOCATION: Along Green Turf Drive and Classic Drive, 

3197 Classic Drive, Snellville, Georgia  
 
TAX PARCEL: R5093 106 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Summitt Chase Property 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Mayor and Council on 

__________________. 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 



 

ORD 2025-xx  Page 2 of 4 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    For reasons stated in the public hearing, the council has made the 

following decision with the following conditions: 

Section 3.  The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 4.  The changes in zoning classification is to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 5.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 



 

ORD 2025-xx  Page 3 of 4 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 6.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2025.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 

 
[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



 

ORD 2025-xx  Page 4 of 4 

ORDAINED this ___ day of ______________, 2025. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 
             
John J. Crowley, City Attorney   Kerry Hetherington,Council Member 
Powell & Crowley, LLP 
 
       ______________________________ 

Norman Carter, Council Member 
 





RES 2025-06 1 
 

 
 

RES 2025-06 
PLEDGING TO PRACTICE AND PROMOTE CIVILITY IN THE CITY OF 

SNELLVILLE 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Snellville (the “Council”), the governing body of the 
City of Snellville, Georgia (the “Municipality”), recognizes that robust debate and the right to self-
expression, as protected by the First Amendment to the United States Constitution, are 
fundamental rights and essential components of democratic self-governance; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council further recognizes that the public exchange of diverse ideas and 
viewpoints is necessary to the health of the community and the quality of governance in the 
Municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the members of City Council, as elected representatives of the community and 
stewards of the public trust, recognize their special role in modeling open, free and vigorous debate 
while maintaining the highest standards of civility, honesty and mutual respect; and 

WHEREAS, City Council meetings are open to the public and thus how City officials execute 
their legal duties is on public display. In that regard, City officials pledge that during public 
meetings, they will not engage in texting, sending email or any other actions that display a lack of 
concern or attention to the city's business, 

WHEREAS, civility by City officials in the execution of their legislative duties and 
responsibilities fosters respect, kindness and thoughtfulness between City officials, avoiding 
personal ill will which results in actions being directed to issues made in the best interests of 
residents; and 

WHEREAS, civility between City officials presents an opportunity to set a positive example of 
conduct and  promotes thoughtful debate and discussion of legislative issues, resulting in better 
public policy and a more informed electorate while also encouraging civil behavior between 
residents; and  

WHEREAS, civility between City officials is possible if each member of the elected body 
remembers that they represent not only themselves, but the constituents of their district and city; 
and 

WHEREAS, in order to publicly declare its commitment to civil discourse and to express its 
concern for the common good and well-being of all of its residents, the City Council has 
determined to adopt this resolution. 

 

 



RES 2025-06 2 
 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION ONE 

The City of Snellville pledges to practice and promote civility within the governing body as a 
means of conducting legislative duties and responsibilities. 

SECTION TWO 

The elected officials of the City Council enact this civility pledge to build a stronger and more 
prosperous community by advocating for civil engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, 
and finding solutions for the betterment of the City of Snellville. 

SECTION THREE 

This pledge strives to ensure that all communication be open, honest, and transparent as this is 
vital for cultivating trust and relationships. 

SECTION FOUR 

This pledge strives to show courtesy by treating all colleagues, staff and members of the public in 
a professional and respectful manner whether in-person, online or in written communication, 
especially when we disagree. 

SECTION FIVE 

This pledge strives to ensure mutual respect to achieve municipal goals, recognizing that patience, 
tolerance and civility are imperative to success and demonstrates the Council’s commitment to 
respect different opinions, by inviting and considering different perspectives, allowing space for 
ideas to be expressed, debated, opposed, and clarified in a constructive manner. 

SECTION SIX 

This pledge demonstrates our commitment against violence and incivility in all their forms 
whenever and wherever they occur in all our meetings and interactions.  

SECTION SEVEN 

The City of Snellville expects members of the public to be civil in its discussion of matters under 
consideration by and before the City Council, with elected officials, staff, and each other.  
 

ADOPTED this ___ day of ____________, 20__. 

 
 
 

 
 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 
 
 
 



RES 2025-06 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor   
     
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter Jr., Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
John J. Crowley, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, Attorneys at Law, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda
	Announcements
	PRO 2025-06 - Month of the Military Child
	Minutes for Approval
	2nd Reading - RZ 24-04  LUP 24-02 Summit Chase
	RES 2025-05 - City of Ethics Renewal
	RES 2025-06 - City of Civility Renewal



